



Gilbert PTO Meeting
Gilbert Middle School
February 19, 2018, 7:00 pm

President - Beth Richards
Vice President - Molly Neal-Wong
Secretary - Sundé Nesbit
Treasurer - Destiny Lempiainen
Officer at Large - Emily Olson

Agenda

- A. Welcome/Introductions
- B. Financial Report
- C. Information from the School Administrators
 - 1. Carrie Clark - TLC Coordinator/Curriculum
 - i. Upcoming Bond vote - <http://www.gilbertcsd.org/district/bond-vote-april-3-2018/>
- D. Requests for Funds
 - 1. Kindergarten T-shirts
 - 2. Recent approvals:
 - i. Veteran's Day assembly
 - ii. Makerspace materials for ES
 - iii. Teacher gifts
- E. Past Activities
 - 1. Teacher Supply Fund gifts
 - 2. ES/IS/MS Conference Meals (November 16 and 20)
- F. Current/Upcoming Activities
 - 1. Yearbooks (orders due by March 9)
 - 2. Conference Meals (March 5 and 8)
 - 3. Mileage Club
 - 4. Bingo (April 28)
 - 5. School Supply Kits
 - 6. Square 1??
- G. Volunteer Opportunities
 - 1. Supply closet coordinators (middle and high schools)
 - 2. Carnival volunteers - there are many elements of the Carnival, such as games, food, silent auction, raffle, order collection, etc.
 - 3. Yearbook coordinators- next school year (ES and IS)
- H. Discussion Items
- I. Other?
- J. Approve Requests for Funds

PTO Meetings (Held at Gilbert Middle School Library at 7:00 pm)

4/3/2017

5/1/2017